
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: November 21, 2023
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

New Hire:

Extra Duty Contracts:
Amber Junker, HS Yearbook Advisor
Jessica Hughes, HS Student Council Advisor
Jessica Hughes, HS ACDC Advisor
Earl Jeffrey, Archery Coach
Nicole Nelson, Archery Coach
Shelby Beck, National Honor Society Advisor
Tina Steffen, HS Girls Assistant Basketball Coach
April Hoy, HS Cheer Coach
Courtney Wood, MS 6th Grade Classroom Advisor
Hollis Yenna, MS 6th Grade Classroom Advisor
Bill Seibel, MS 7th Grade Classroom Advisor
Howie Daggs, MS 7th Grade Classroom Advisor
Troy Thain, MS 8th Grade Classroom Advisor
Marsha Browder, MS 8th Grade Classroom Advisor
Trampus Conatser, MS Wrestling Head Coach

Resignations:
David Harris, CEMS Principal, effective 6/19/2024.

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.


